
10/4/22, 12:31 PM Gmail - response to incident report

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=9877a02041&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-a%3Ar2747400106174381829&simpl=msg-a%3Ar2747400106174381829 1/1

Dave Koenig 

response to incident report 

Dave Koenig < > Tue, Sep 6, 2022 at 11:01 PM
To: ab@scrabbleplayers.org
Cc: Steven Pellinen >

 Screenshots of corroborating evidence.pdf
Dear NASPA Advisory Board,

There are four attachments:
(1) My response to the incident report
(2) Screenshots referred to in the response
(3) A statement from Cesar del Solar
(4) A statement from Augustine Adda

From my point of view, everything about the way NASPA has handled this has been very kind and professional, including
our emails and my phone conversations with Jason Idalski. I am very appreciative of that.

Sincerely,
Dave
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